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Wxatt, Zachaﬂ

From: Keleher, Marylou

Sent: Wednesday, August 02, 2017 11:52 AM
To: Wyatt, Zachary '
Cc: Rep.Spreitzer; Rep.Milroy

Subject: Request for an Amendment to AB 445
Hi Zach,

Reps. Milroy and Spreitzer would like to have an amendment drafted to Assembly Bill 445 prior to it being voted on by
committee. (A date for the vote has not yet been set.) The amendment would remove line 10 on page 2, which repeals
Chapter 29.592(3) of the statutes (see below). They would like this line removed to retain current law.

Thank you!

Mary Lou Keleher
Aide to Rep. Nick Milroy

29.592 Hunting mentorship program.

(8) A person who is authorized to hunt with a mentor under this section and a mentor under this section with whom
that person hunts may jointly have only one firearm, only one bow, or only one crossbow in their possession or control
while hunting.
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PRELIMINARY DRAFT - NoT READY FOR INTRODUCTION
ASSEMBLY AMENDMENT,

TO ASSEMBLY BILL 455
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At the locations indicated, amend the bill as follows:

J 1. Page 2, line 10: delete that line.

(END)
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At the locations indicated, amend the bill as follows:

1. Page 2, line 10: delete that line.

(END)



